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Organization Information Legal Name
Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths

DBA (if Applicable)
REINS Therapeutic Horsemanship Program

Organization's Mission Statement

Our mission is to support the physical, mental, and emotional health of disabled children and adults with
therapeutic equine-assisted activities.

Organization's Vision Statement

REINS will be a leading center for equine-assisted services in the United States, known for excellence,
safety and innovation and improving the physical, emotional and mental health for all who cross over our
bridge.

Organization History & Accomplishments

REINS was founded in 1984 with a handful of students living with disabilities, their devoted parents, and a
few special horses. Over the last 40 years, REINS has grown to provide over 200 local students with
weekly therapeutic riding lessons and equine-assisted mental health sessions (8,000+ lessons annually),
30 staff members, and hundreds of volunteers. REINS has changed the lives of so many families, and has
become one of the leading therapeutic equine-assisted services centers in the United States. In 2022,
REINS worked to reach a new standard of excellence, achieving Premier Accreditation status with PATH
International, signifying adherence to the highest standards of safety and professionalism in the
therapeutic equine-assisted services industry. We also completed our first equine-assisted mental health
pilot program for Veterans. The success of that pilot helped set in motion the development of key
collaborations and create a strong foundation for the official launch of our mental health program. In
January 2023, REINS officially kicked off mental health programming and launched exciting partnerships
with the VA, Mustard Seed Ranch, and Zak's House, offering weekly programming for Veterans, at-risk
youth, and individuals struggling with addiction respectively, bolstering our commitment to changing as
many lives as possible through the power of the horse. Throughout 2023 REINS has continued to grow the
program with generous grants, contributions from our supporters and collaborations to also serve active
duty military. In 2024, REINS celebrates 40 years of excellent service and will be expanding our mental
health program operations to support the growing needs of our community and serve even more
individuals in need.

Program Name/Title Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program

Brief Program Description

REINS offers equine-assisted mental health sessions for at-risk youth, Veterans, active duty military
and individuals in recovery. Working with a licensed mental health professional, PATH certified Equine
Specialist in Mental Health and Learning (ESMHL), and healing horses, these sessions have a powerful
and lasting impact on mental health and well-being.



Is this a new initiative/service or
established program within your
organization?

Established Program

Did this program receive FRHD CHC - YES
Grant funding last funding cycle (FY
23.24).

Describe the impact of the program to date. Briefly explain how the service/intervention has
worked - include cumulative metrics from the Q1 and Q2 Impact reports.

This program has had a significant impact already on our community enabling REINS to contract a
mental health professional immediately after being awarded the grant. REINS has also been able to
provide mental health support at no cost to our participants. In addition, REINS has begun planning
for multi-day mental health group programming in April, to serve over 100 active duty military and
Veterans. The opportunity to open accessibility is incredibly important, especially for those that are
nervous about getting mental health help. This program is the only one of its kind in our district, and
we are making a difference in the military, veterans, and at-risk youth in this area with no barriers to
access. Fourteen new participants from Q1 and Q2 have self-reported improvement, and our mental
health professional and equine specialists have also reported meaningful improvements in these
participants as evidenced in their impact stories.



If this program was previously funded,
please provide an example of how the
District's funding of this program was

acknowledged.
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Funding Amount Being Requested

Program Information - Type

Projected number of residents that
will directly benefit (participant/client)
from this program.
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Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants Estimated number of participants
Children (infants to 12) 7.5 15
Young Adults (13-17) 20 40
Adults (18-60) 55 110
Seniors (60+) 17.5 35

We do not collect this
data (indicate with 100%)*

Target Population not collected - Age
N/A

Target Population - Gender

Percent of program participants

Female 40
Male 60
Non-binary

Unknown*

*Target Population - Gender
N/A

Target Population - Income Level

Percent of program participants

Extremely Low-Income Limits, ceiling of

$32,100
Very Low (50%) Income Limits, ceiling of 40
$53,500
Low (80%) Income Limits, ceiling of 60
$85,600

Higher Than Listed Limits

We do not collect this data (indicate with
100%)*

*Target Population - Income Level

This information is optional. Students who are supported on scholarship provide information so these
percentages are based on information we are able to collect.

What language(s) can this program English
accommodate:
What demographic group does this

. Youth - other setting Special Populations
program predominately serve:



Social Determinants of Health (SDOH)

The Fallbrook Regional Health District has identified several Social Determinants of Health that
demonstrate a significant impact on the long term health and well being of our community. The
following questions address how your program and/or services address these concerns.

Prograrp/ Services Description - Social Social & Community Context (Civic Participation,
Determinants of Health Discrimination, Incarceration, Social Cohesion)

Healthcare Access & Quality (Access to Health
Care, Access to Primary Care, Health Literacy)

Social Determinants of Health - Social and Community Context

This program addresses the Social and Community Context domain of Social Determinants of Health
(SDOH) by providing individuals with opportunities for social interaction, connection, and support within a
community setting. Horses naturally foster social connections and facilitate non-verbal communication,
which can help participants develop interpersonal skills, build relationships, and establish a sense of
belonging. Additionally, participating in group activities and therapy sessions alongside peers creates a
supportive community environment where individuals can share experiences, offer encouragement, and
learn from one another. By addressing social isolation, promoting social cohesion, and fostering a sense
of community, equine-assisted mental health programs contribute to improving overall mental well-being
and resilience in individuals, ultimately influencing their health outcomes within the broader social context.

Social Determinants of Health - Healthcare Access and Quality

This program can addresses the Social Determinants of Health (SDOH) domain of Healthcare Access and
Quality by providing an alternative and accessible form of mental health support. Traditional mental health
services may be limited by factors such as availability, affordability, and stigma, which can hinder
individuals' access to care. Equine-assisted therapy offers a unique and inclusive approach that appeals
to individuals who may not engage with traditional therapy methods. By incorporating interactions with
horses into therapeutic interventions, these programs can reach individuals who may face barriers to
accessing traditional mental health services. Additionally, equine-assisted therapy sessions are often
conducted in natural outdoor settings, which can enhance the therapeutic experience and promote a
sense of calm and relaxation. By increasing access to mental health support and improving the quality of
care through innovative and inclusive approaches, equine-assisted mental health programs contribute to
addressing disparities in healthcare access and quality.

Statement of Need/Problem

The District is home to a diverse community facing various mental health challenges, exacerbated by
factors such as stress, trauma, and limited access to effective therapeutic interventions. As we strive to
support the mental well-being of our community members, there is a pressing need for innovative and
accessible mental health programs. REINS' equine-assisted mental health program represents a powerful
and evidence-based approach to addressing these needs, offering unique benefits that traditional
therapies may not provide.

Statistics from the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) underscore the prevalence and impact of
mental health disorders in our society. In the United States, approximately one in five adults experience a
mental iliness each year, with rates of depression, anxiety, and post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) on
the rise. Moreover, marginalized communities, including Veterans, individuals with disabilities, and low-
income populations with at-risk youth, often face additional barriers to accessing mental health care.



Research consistently demonstrates the effectiveness of equine-assisted therapy in improving mental
health outcomes. Studies have shown that interactions with horses can reduce symptoms of anxiety,
depression, PTSD, and other mental health disorders, as well as enhance overall well-being and quality of
life. Equine-assisted therapy provides a unique therapeutic environment that fosters trust, connection, and
emotional expression, particularly for individuals who may struggle with traditional talk therapies.

In our District, where a significant population of individuals may benefit from mental health support, there
is a notable gap in access to equine-assisted and outdoor therapy services. Financial constraints often
prevent organizations from offering these vital programs, including the costs associated with maintaining
horses, providing trained staff, and operating suitable facilities.

By supporting REINS’ equine-assisted mental health program, Fallbrook Regional Health District can
directly address this gap in healthcare (Healthcare Access and Quality) and provide much needed social
interaction, connection and support (Social and Community Context), to individuals struggling with mental
health challenges. This program truly offers a holistic and effective approach to mental health care,
leveraging the healing power of the human-animal bond and the therapeutic environment of the barn
setting, and with your continued support, we can provide accessible and effective mental health services
to our community members, helping them to heal, thrive, and lead fulfilling lives. Together, we can make a
meaningful difference in the mental well-being of our community and contribute to building a healthier,
more resilient society for all.

How are other organizations addressing this need in the community?

While there are traditional counseling services in the District, no other organization offers an equine-
assisted mental health program. REINS has a unique and complementary service with a licensed mental
health professional and certified equine specialists.

Program/Services Description - Program Entry & Follow Up

Initial Assessment: Most individuals are referred to REINS via mental health professionals and local
collaborative organizations like the FBI, Mustard Seed Ranch, Veterans Affairs and the Daniel Ferguson
Foundation. Some individuals are referred by other individuals and some reach out to us from learning
about our program via social media, events, fliers and emails. Individuals interested in participating in the
Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program undergo an initial assessment conducted by a licensed mental
health professional. This assessment helps determine the individual's suitability for the program, identify
their mental health goals and needs, and gather relevant background information.

Informed Consent: Participants and/or their legal guardians are provided with detailed information about
the program, and are given the opportunity to ask questions and provide informed consent for
participation.

Orientation Session: Prior to starting the program, participants attend an orientation session where they
learn about program expectations, safety guidelines, and barn rules. They also have the opportunity to
meet the therapy horses and become familiar with the program environment.

Structured Sessions: The Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program consists of structured therapy sessions



led by a licensed mental health professional trained in equine-assisted therapy techniques and an Equine
Specialist in Mental Health and Learning (a required structure for PATH Int'l centers).

Transition Planning: As participants progress through the program, therapists work with them to develop
transition plans for ongoing mental health support. This may involve referrals to other services or
programs, recommendations for self-care practices, and strategies for maintaining progress beyond the
program.

Program Evaluation: Periodic program evaluations are conducted to assess the effectiveness of the
program in achieving goals and objectives. Participant feedback, outcomes data, and therapist
observations are used to inform improvements and adjustments.

Through this entry and follow-up process, REINS aims to provide participants with comprehensive and
effective mental health support.

Program/Services Description - Program Activities

In an equine-assisted mental health session, individuals or groups engage in therapeutic activities
involving interactions with horses under the guidance of trained mental health professionals. These
sessions are designed to address specific mental health goals, promote emotional well-being, and
enhance personal growth and resilience. A typical session may include:

Introduction and Grounding: The session begins with a brief introduction and grounding exercise to
help participants relax, focus their attention, and become present in the moment. This may involve
deep breathing exercises, mindfulness techniques, or simple stretches to release tension and
connect with the environment.

Establishing Trust and Connection: Participants are introduced to the therapy horses and have the
opportunity to observe, interact, and connect with them. Building trust and rapport with the horses is
an essential aspect of equine-assisted therapy, as horses are highly sensitive animals that respond
to nonverbal cues and emotional energy.

Therapeutic Activities: Participants engage in structured activities with the horses that are designed
to address their specific mental health goals. These activities may vary depending on the
individual's needs and objectives but can include:

Grooming and Bonding: Participants groom and bond with the horses, fostering a sense of
connection, trust, and empathy. This hands-on interaction promotes relaxation, reduces stress, and
enhances emotional regulation.

Leading and Groundwork: Participants lead the horses through various exercises on the ground,
such as navigating obstacles, setting boundaries, and practicing assertiveness. These activities help
participants develop leadership skills, improve communication, and build confidence.



Therapeutic Riding: For participants comfortable with riding, therapeutic riding may be incorporated
into the session. Riding can provide a sense of freedom, empowerment, and physical engagement,
as well as opportunities for mindfulness and sensory integration.

Reflective Processing: Throughout the session, the therapist facilitates reflective processing and
discussion to help participants explore their thoughts, feelings, and experiences. Participants are
encouraged to express themselves, identify patterns, and gain insights into their emotions and
behaviors.

Closure and Integration: The session concludes with a closing activity or ritual to bring closure to the
experience and facilitate integration of insights gained during the session. Participants may have the
opportunity to share reflections, set intentions, or express gratitude for their experience with the
horses.

Follow-Up and Integration: After the session, participants may have the opportunity to continue
processing their experiences and insights with the therapist during follow-up sessions. The therapist
may also provide recommendations for self-care practices, coping strategies, and ongoing support
to help participants integrate their learnings into their daily lives.

The benefits include:

1. Improved emotional regulation and coping skills

2. Increased self-awareness and self-confidence

3. Enhanced communication and interpersonal skills

4. Reduced symptoms of anxiety, depression, and trauma-related disorders

5. Greater sense of connection, trust, and empathy

6. Opportunities for personal growth, resilience, and empowerment
Overall, these activities provide a unique and powerful therapeutic experience that combines the healing
presence of horses with evidence-based therapeutic techniques to support individuals on their journey
towards improved mental well-being.

Program Goal

Improve the mental health, overall well-being and quality of life for residents of the District struggling with
mental illness, addiction, socialization, and trauma, via safe and effective equine-assisted intervention with
low barriers to entry, by:

1) Increasing self-reported improvements from equine mental health cohorts 15% within 12 weeks of initial
assessments.

2) Increasing number of participants in the District by 20% in 1 year, giving more of the community access
to critical mental health care.

3) Improving participant satisfaction and ensure all participants have a positive and meaningful experience
with equine-assisted mental health care, achieving a satisfaction rating of 4 out of 5 or higher.

Program Objectives & Measurable Outcomes

1) Improve mental health and well-being of program cohorts by at least 15% within 12 weeks of initial
assessments.



How: Continue providing tailored and safe interventions. Increase participants' sense of self-efficacy and
empowerment by enabling at least 75% of participants to successfully complete a challenging equine-
assisted activity (e.g., navigating an obstacle course) by the end of the program. Improve participants'
interpersonal skills and social connectedness by offering applicable participants one group equine-
assisted therapy session focused on cooperative activities (e.g., group horse grooming) each month.
Throughout the sessions, staff will also nurture and document instances of increased trust and bonding
between participants and therapy horses during activities, such as relaxed body language and positive
interactions.

Success will be measured via pre and post session survey data collection from participants and licensed
health professional.

2) Increase number of participants by 20% within 1 year, enhancing access to mental health support and
promoting well-being in the community.

How: Increase facility capacity to include dedicated indoor and outdoor space for mental health sessions
within 1 year. Secure 3 new collaborations with new partners in 1 year. Increase certified staff to support
expanding program needs.

Success will be measured by operating and enrollment data collection and reporting throughout the year.

3) Improve participant satisfaction, ensuring participants have a positive and meaningful experience
contributing to their mental health and well-being, achieving a satisfaction rating of 4 out of 5 or higher
within 6 months of implementing enhanced feedback process.

How: Initiate internal evaluation process every 6 months and address areas for improvement. Enhance
participant surveys to include expectations of REINS, and overall first impressions. Offer both verbal and
written survey options to increase potential efficacy based on preferred communication of participant. Post
session, participants will not only provide satisfaction rating for mental health professionals and staff, but
also for facilities and equipment.

Success will be measured by rating data.

Organization Collaborations

Zak’s House: Zak’s House residents going through drug/alcohol detox/rehabilitation come to REINS under
supervision of a medical and mental health professional, with transportation and group oversight provided
by their staff. The residents participate in a 90 minute equine-assisted session once a month. Mustard
Seed Ranch (MSR): REINS provides horses, facilities, volunteers and staff for MSR to run equine-assisted
psychotherapy sessions, giving foster and displaced youth a place to heal from trauma and embrace a
healthy future. This program serves children 12 and older who have experienced trauma, displacement
and/or are in foster care. Veterans Affairs: Collaborating with the VA's Equine-Imity Project, REINS offer
services for Veterans struggling with homelessness, addiction, trauma, and mental health. Working with

10



LCSWs from the VA, REINS is able to offer equine-assisted integrative therapy directly targeting healthy
coping skills, emotional balance and self-regulation. With this project we are jointly working to combat
homelessness and Veteran suicide in our community.

REINS is partnering with the Daniel Ferguson Memorial Foundation to offer a weekly workout program for
active duty military, Veterans and first responders at REINS. The group fosters mental health support with
physical activity, camaraderie and connection for the vulnerable military community in our District. The
group hosts a 1-2 hour workout every Sunday and post workout meetups and discussions. The foundation
provides trainers and connections to individuals in need of the program. REINS provides facilities,
volunteer and mental health program enrollment for individuals seeking more support.

REINS partners with MCAS Miramar and Camp Pendleton on an ongoing basis to offer mental health
intervention for referred individuals who are living with PTSD, trauma, sexual assault and other
challenges. Participants are individuals or groups and number of sessions per week depend on individual
needs.

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Please describe how the Fallbrook Regional Health District’s investment in this program will be
acknowledged. This includes all print and electronic materials, press releases, website
references, and any other form of written and verbal publicity that relates to the funded program.

Anticipated Acknowledgment Social Media Postings Signage at Service Sites

Print Materials to Service Recipients Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment

We will promote FRHD via signage/banners on our property, press releases, at our events, across our
social media (Facebook and Instagram dedicated posts throughout the year), and on our website. We will
also include FRHD in direct mailings, and marketing materials for our annual Hoedown and Horse show
Events. This year we will also be including FRHD in new events including: a PATH Int'l Conference at
REINS with over 2000 people from the equine services industry, and workshops for 200+ active duty
military. Verbal announcements will also be made at events along with emails to our database.

Financial Reporting & Budget

Funding History NO

Terms and Conditions Accepted

Authorized Signature

W ==
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REINS Board of Directors 2024

Federal Tax ID#

State Tax ID#

33-0035455 90-0947537
# of
setrvice Email
Position | Name Business Affiliation (years)
Owner, Lou Riddle 3 Louriddle.lrc(@gmail.com
President | Lou Riddle Construction
Realtor, The Elite 6 kimsold@aol.com
Secretary | Kimberly Carlson | Home Group
DVM, Creekside 3 tbender@oceanhillequine.com
member | Dr. Tad Bender Veterinary Service
23 pfarrow(@smartce.net
member | Pamela Farrow REINS Parent
1 colleen@protectyourfamily.law
Member | Colleen Robinson | Attorney at Law
member | Christopher Kim Product Manager 15 CIRGU i mall com
3 brent@mcfarlandconstructioninc
Owner, McFarland .com
Member | Brent McFatland Construction
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MUNGER & COMPANY, CPAs

2170 S. El Camino Real, Suite 217
Oceanside, CA 92054
(760) 730-8020
www.mungercpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and
Strengths (a nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,

2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths as of December 31, 2022, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Riding
Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs
and Strengths' ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths' internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths' ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

June 24, 2023 Munger & Company, CPAs



ASSETS

Cash
Receivables

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2022

Prepaid Expenses

Investment

Certificate of Deposit
Legacy Board-Designated Endowment Fund
Rancho Santa Fe Foundation Board-Designated Endowment Fund

Land
Vehicles

Building and Improvements

Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Deferred Revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Undesignated
Board-Designated
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Program Related

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 494,040
6,715
3,822

89,248
200,745
21,032
229,964
85,000
67,000
561,581
225,209

(445,966)
_$1,538,390

$ 12476
15,503
8,315

36,294

1,241,100

250,996

1,492,096

10,000

1,502,096

51,538,300

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022

REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Donations
Special Events, net of expense of $110,499
Donated Goods and Services
Program Fees
Horse Boarding
Investment Income (Loss)
Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES
Program Services

Supporting Services
Management and General
Fundraising

Total Operating Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions, Beginning of Year

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions, End of Year

$

$

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
659,541 $ 10,000 $ 669,541
223,011 223,011
119,662 119,662
177,940 177,940

29,409 29,409
(52,527) (52,527)
34,470 (34,470) -
1,191,506 (24,470) 1,167,036
848,560 848,560
57,061 57,061
282,297 282,297
1,187,918 - 1,187,918
3,588 (24,470) (20,882)
1,488,508 34,470 1,522,978
1,492,006 $ 10,000 $ 1,502,096

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022

Supporting Services

Management
Program & General Fundraising Total
EXPENSES
Contract Labor {557,179 43,012 § 146,860 $ 747,051
Insurance 8,384 1,270 9,654
Office and Supplies 9,466 731 2,495 12,692
Accounting - 9,300 9,300
Advertising 824 3,000 3,824
Bank Charges 5,312 11,185 16,497
Education 4,645 4,645
Maintenance 19,767 21 19,788
Special Events - 110,499 110,499
Horse Care 79,581 79,581
Other Program 5,877 5,877
Dues and Memberships 2,050 2,050
Postage and Printing 16,676 1,287 4,396 22,359
Program Supplies 18,779 18,779
Property Taxes 359 359
Scholarships 37,370 37,370
Therapy Consults 6,431 6,431
Transportation 9,984 126 10,110
Donated Goods 9,881 109,781 119,662
Depreciation 38,145 38,145
Utilities 17,295 1,335 4,559 23,189
Bad Debts 555 555
Total Expenses by Function $ 848,560 § 57,061 $ 392,796 $ 1,298,417
Less expenses included with revenues
on the statement of activities
Direct benefit to donors - - (110,499) (110,499)
Total expenses included in the expense
section on the statement of activities $ 848.560 $ 57,061 $ 282,297 $ 1,187.918

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements



Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ (20,882)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 38,145

Bad Debt Expense 555

Unrealized Gain on Investments (64,513)
(Increase) / Decrease in operating assets:

Receivables (574)
Increase / (Decrease) in operating liabilities

Accounts Payable (1,182)

Accrued Payroll 4,027

Deferred Revenue 903

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities (43,521)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of Investments (84,703)

Purchases of Equipment (37,170)

Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (121,873)

NET CHANGE IN CASH (165,394)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 659,434
CASH AT END OF YEAR $494,040

Supplementary Information
Cash paid during the year for Interest (bank charges) $ 16,497

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 1. Organization

Nature of Organization

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs and Strengths (REINS) is a non-profit public benefit
corporation, incorporated in California in 1984. The mission is to support the physical, mental and
emotional health of disabled children and adults with therapeutic equine-assisted activities.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or less,
which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, are considered to be cash
and cash equivalents. Cash and highly liquid financial instruments restricted to endowments that are
perpetual in nature, or other long-term purposes are excluded from this definition.

Receivables and Credit Policies

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due for program activities. The allowance for
uncollectable accounts receivable is determined by management based on historical experience, an
assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections. Accounts receivable are
written off when deemed uncollectable. At December 31, 2022, no allowance was deemed
necessary.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment additions over $1,000 are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the
date of donation. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 7 to 39 years., or in the case of capitalized
leased assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.
When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related depreciation or amortization are
removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statements of activities.
Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective
assets are expensed currently.

Investments

Investment purchases are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of donation.
Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position. Net
investment return/(loss) is reported in the statements of activities and consists of interest and
dividend income, realized and unrealized capital gains and losses, less external and direct internal
investment expenses.



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated
future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When considered
impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the
asset. There were no indicators of asset impairment during the year ended December 31, 2022.

Board Designated-Endowment Funds

REINS has transferred $105,000 to the RSF Foundation as of December 31, 2022. In addition,
REINS transferred $15,000 to the Legacy Community Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2022.
The Foundations were granted the ability to modify any restrictions or condition of the distribution
of funds for any specified charitable purpose or to any specified organizations, if, in the sole
discretion of the Foundation Boards of Directors, such restriction or condition becomes unnecessary,
incapable of fulfillment, or inconsistent with the charitable needs of the community or area served.

The established funds are charged approximately one percent as an administrative fee. This fee shall
be calculated based upon the average daily balance in the established fund and assessed on a
monthly basis. Any costs of the RSF Foundation or Legacy Community Foundation, Inc. in
accepting, transferring or managing property donated to those foundations for the established funds
shall also be paid from those established funds. The account balance as of December 31, 2022 at the
Rancho Santa Fe Foundation was $229,964 and the balance at Legacy Community Foundation, Inc.
was $21,032 for the year ended December 31, 2022, See Note 4.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or
grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported
as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not
subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The governing board has designated, from net assets
without donor restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met
by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of
long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as
revenue when the assets are placed in service.



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

REINS reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without donor restrictions
if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted
contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature
of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Program fees and horse boarding are recognized during the period in which the related performance
obligations are met.

Special events revenue is equal to the cost of direct benefits to donors (exchange component), and
contribution revenue for the difference. The direct costs of special events, which ultimately benefit
the donor rather than the Organization, are recorded as costs of direct donor benefits. The
performance obligation is delivery of the event.

REINS recognizes contributions when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise to
give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give, that is, those
with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Grant revenue is recognized when
earned and is generally considered to be a contribution.

In-Kind Contributions

Contributed services are recognized in the financial statements when the contributed services
received create or enhance non-financial assets, and because the services require specialized skills,
are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not
provided by donation. REINS received donated goods totaling $119,662 and have been reflected in
the financial statements for donated goods for the year ended December 31, 2022. These donated
goods are also recorded at their respective fair values. See Note 9.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural
classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.




RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022
Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes
REINS is exempt from income taxes in accordance with Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, and Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.

Management has evaluated the tax positions and related income tax contingencies. Management
does not believe that any material uncertain tax position exits. The tax returns are subject to
examination by the Internal Revenue Service for the last three years after they are filed; and the
California Franchise Tax Board , generally for four years after they are filed. REINS did not have
any unrelated business income tax for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash, money market accounts, and certificates of
deposit with financial institutions. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed FDIC insured limits of
$250,000.

To date, management has not experienced losses in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with
accounts receivable and promises to give is considered to be limited due to high historical collection
rates. Investments are made by diversified investment managers whose performance is monitored by
management and the Board of Directors. Although the fair values of investments are subject to
fluctuation on a year-to-year basis, management believes that the investment policies and guidelines
are prudent for its long-term welfare.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts and disclosures under different conditions or assumptions. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Note 3. Liquidity and Availability
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

Cash $ 494,040
Accounts receivable 6,715
Investments 89,248

$ 590,003

Income from board-designated endowments and certificate of deposit are set aside by REINS as well
as cash with donor restrictions is not considered available for general use and has not been included
in the liquidity and availably table above.

As part of the liquidity management plan, cash in excess of daily requirements may be invested in
short-term investments, fixed income and equities.
10



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 4. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

Certain assets are reported at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal, or
most advantageous, market at the measurement date under current market conditions regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used
to determine fair value refer broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or unobservable.

Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity.
Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best
information available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that REINS
can access at the measurement date.

Investments totaling $89,248 include equities of $89,248. These investments are considered Level 1
investments.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and market-
corroborated inputs.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations, inputs are developed
using the best information available in the circumstances. The certificate of deposit is considered to
be a Level 2 measurement.

The fair values of the beneficial interest in assets held by the Rancho Santa Fe Foundation and
Legacy Community Foundation, Inc. are based on the fair value of fund investments as reported by
the foundations. These are considered to be Level 3 measurements.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized
within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire
measurement requires judgment, taking into account factors specific to the asset or liability. The
categorization of an asset within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the asset and
does not necessarily correspond to our assessment of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the asset
or liability.

11



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 4. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (continued)

The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of assets measured at fair
value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the year ended
December 31, 2022:
Fair Value Measurements at Report Date Using
Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Beneficial Interest
Assets Held by  Assets Held by
Rancho Santa Fe Legacy Community

Foundation Foundation, Inc. Totals
Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 263,398 $ 25,629 $ 289,027
Purchases/contributions of investments - -
Investment return, net (33,434) (4,597) (38,031)
Distributions - - -
Balance at December 31, 2022 b 229,964 $ 21,032 $ 250,996
Note 5. Board-Designated Endowments

The board-designated endowment (the Endowment) consists of funds established by Board of
Directors with the Rancho Santa Fe Foundation and Legacy Community Foundation, Inc. to provide
annual funding for specific activities and general operations.

The Board of Directors has interpreted the California Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the date
of the donor-restricted endowment funds, unless there are explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.
At December 31, 2022, there were no such donor stipulations. As a result of this interpretation,
REINS retains as board-designated (a) the original value of initial and subsequent gift amounts
(including promises to give net of discount and allowance for doubtful accounts donated to the
Endowment and (b) any accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction of
the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added. Donor-restricted amounts
not retained in perpetuity are subject to appropriation for expenditure by the Board of Directors in a
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

Management considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted endowment funds:

12



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 5. Board-Designated Endowment (continued)

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of REINS and the donor-restricted endowment fund

General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources

The investment policies

As of December 31, 2022, REINS had the following board-designated endowment net asset
composition by type of fund:

Without Donor With Donor

Restriction Restriction Totals
Board-designated endowment funds
Original board-designated gift amounts  $ 208,868 § - $ 208,868
Accumulated investment gains 42,128 - 42,128
$ 250,996 $ - 5 250,996

From time to time, certain board-designated endowment funds may have fair values less than the
amount required to be maintained by donors or by law (underwater endowments). Management has
interpreted UPMIFA to permit spending from underwater endowments in accordance with prudent
measures required under law. At December 31, 2022, there were no underwater endowments.

13



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 5. Board-Designated Endowment (continued)

Investment and Spending Policies

REINS has adopted investment and spending policies for the Endowments that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding for operations while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets. Over time, long-term rates of return should be equal to an amount sufficient to
maintain the purchasing power of the Endowment assets, to provide the necessary capital to fund the
spending policy, and to cover the costs of managing the Endowment investments. The investment
strategy for endowments funds emphasizes total return, which is the aggregate return from capital
appreciation, dividends and interest income. Funds are invested in a manner that balances income
and capital growth. Under normal circumstances, this means that the expected total return and
expected risk should be less than or equal to a well-diversified portfolio comprised of investment
grade fixed income securities and common equity securities representative of major U.S. market
indexes. Risk is measured by the standard deviation of quarterly returns, and, if applicable, beta
factors or other measure of total return volatility. The target minimum rate of return is the Consumer
Price Index plus 5 percent on an annual basis. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this
amount. To satisfy this long-term rate-of-return objective, the investment portfolio is structured on a
total-return approach through which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). A significant
portion of the funds are invested to seek growth of principal over time.

Changes in Endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2022, are as follows:

Without Donor  With Donor

Restriction Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 289,027 $ - $ 289,027
Investment return, net (38,031) - (38,031)
Contributions - -
Appropriation of endowment assets -
pursuant to spending-rate policy - - -
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 250,996 $ - $ 250,996
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RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 6. Deferred Revenue with Customers

The following table provides information about significant changes in deferred revenue for the year
ended December 31, 2022:

Deferred revenue, beginning of year $ 7,412

Revenue from beginning of year (7,412)
Increases in deferred revenue during the year 6,715
Deferred revenue, end of year $ 6,715

There is one service obligation to be performed to earn this revenue as of December 31 ,2022.

Note 7. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods.

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions
Tack Shack $ 10,000

$ 10,000

Net assets were released from donor restrictions for the year ended December 31 , 2022, and were
$34,470 for programs.

Note 8. Leases
The were no leases as of December 31, 2022.

Note 9. Donated Materials

Donated rent and materials received were as follows during the year ended December 31, 2022:

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
December 31, 2022
Goods $ 9,881 $ - $§ 109,781 § 119,662
$ 9,881 $ - $ 109,781 $ 119,662
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RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND STRENGTHS
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Note 10. Functionalized Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include contract labor, insurance, office,
postage, and utilities, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Note 11. Date of Management Review

Management has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through June 24, 2023, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management is not aware of any
subsequent events that would require adjustment to, or disclosures in, the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions. . . . . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partil. . . . . . e 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIIl lrne 9a’7
If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . C e W E 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles’? lf "Yes . complete Schedu/e H G 20a X
b If"Yee" te line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Paris fand il. . . . . . . . . 21 X

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27? If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . . . . e . 22| X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J. . . . . . . : ; 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg pr|n0|pa| amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 25a. . . . . . o 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod except|on'7 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any t|me durlng the 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in a ;
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Pag dsuig 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualff
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's PRQY
990-EZ7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 25b X

26 Didthe organ|zat|on report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22 for recelvables from payables to any current

controlled entlty or famlly member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete ScRggdulg . ; ; 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or forgf icer,
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee therdpf, 5% ant se ection commtttee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee there M pember of any of these
persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partill . . . . . . . . @N & . . . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with ongfSf th%’g f g parties (see the Schedule L,
=xceptions):

Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditionsé ind
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, crea '7:- founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . . e e e e e s L mrw . 28a X
b Afamily member of any individual described in ||ne 28a? / ," complete Schedule L, Part 1V . . . i % . 28h X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals agd/org an Fations described in line 28a or 28b? If
"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . . : : 28¢c X
23 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 i contrlbutlons’? lf "Yes : comp/ete Schedule M S 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, g #reasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes, " comp/et 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate or ¢ oo A X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange ..:.‘ Jean

complete Schedule N, Part Il . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.770§37 33 X
34 Was the organization related ”‘ QX6
I, or IV, and Part V, line 1 . r { S . . 34 X
35a Did the organization ha®é,a c§ S . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, gt I
entity within the mgning 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) 6 aif
organization? If "Yes," _,;‘,' Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organrzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . . .| 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . S ... .. . | 38| X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV. . . . . . . . . . . . . D
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . . 1a )
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable . . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . ... _ ___ _l1e| x

Form 990 (2022



Form 990 (2022) Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 Page D

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a 33 | .
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . 2b | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year?. . . . . . . . . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . . . . . 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . | 4a X

b If"Yes" enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?% 5b X
¢ If"Yes"to line 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . ‘ 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 OOO and j

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a X
b If "Yes" did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that su
gifts were not tax deductible? . ) 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c) N
a  Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution arté; for goods ]
and services provided to the payor? . . 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal pr hich it was
required to file Form 82827 . . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled durlng the year . e L L L L I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay % ; personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or md%z% personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g Ifthe orgamzaﬂon recelved a contnbutlon of qualified mtellectual proferty, rganlzatlon file Form 8899 as required? . . | 7g
h g velticles, d|d the organlzat|on fle aForm 1098-C?. | 7h

9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advise

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable gistri Linder section 49667 . . . . . 9a

iy donor advisor, or related person'? o . . 9b

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution té%, %
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part \J#adin 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: §
a Gross income from members or sharehoigfersy n Ma
b  Gross income from other sources ( t amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fro 11b
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt & trusts Is the orgamzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 10417 . . . . 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax- ' terest received or accrued during theyear. . . . . | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified#of} health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licerged & yqualified health plans in more than one state?. . . . . ; § o 13a
Note: See the instrygti 3 fitional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b  Enter the amount gf T e organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization ip'issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . . | o 13b
¢ Enter the amount of ,‘:'-' onhand. . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannmg services durlng the tax year’? 0. . .. . . . |14a X
b If"Yes,"” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . . |14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . : 3 F AFE AFE:AR AF AF AF : .= _ 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49537 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & St trengths 33-0035455 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV1. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . . 1a 8
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . : 1b 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship witf
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 99 1?7 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orga ets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 4 L L 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the poweRgc appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . Gigg® 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approv by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . : 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten
the year by the following: : :
a The governing body? . 8a | X
b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of the governlng bod 3 S : 8b [ X
9 ioh:A, who cannot be reached
dhésses on Schedule O. . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (Th/s Section B requests information tfolicies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
S Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . % . .o 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and prog8dures governlng the actrvrtles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations e casisteft with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . 10b X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this FofigQ%8ae%ll members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used 5% e Biganization to review this Form 990. : g
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of intefest pdlicy? /f "No,"go to line 13. . . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key empy €9 urred to disclose annually interests that couId grve rise to conﬂlcts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consisteng or and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe on Schedule O how this was do - G oM mE mm o mE mEoE - @ oan oan oo -mme . on | 12€] X
13 Did the organization have a written &d:ver poIrcy’P AE & f AF AF AF AR A . . . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written etention and destructlon pollcy'7 n . A : ... 1141 X
15 gmpengdton of the following persons mclude areview and approval by
a 16a| X
b Other officers or key e b . 16b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a og# 5b: process on Schedule O See |nstruct|ons
16a Did the organlzatlmv 5t i ntribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement p—
with a taxable entRigddfing tfe year? . . . . : 16a X
b If "Yes," did the orgarikgtiéh follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organrzatlon to evaluate |ts
participation in joint vent fre arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe filed €A~~~
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Ij__)] Own website |:| Another's website . Upon request I:l Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

Deborah Shinner (760) 731-9168

P.O. Box 1283, Bonsall, CA 92003

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022)

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455

Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employee
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® Listall of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a for
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relgist#zagg

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

b .
S WiIRg.reci

-NEC) of more than

more than

I___I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any &y iicer, director, or trustee.
()
Position =
(A) (8) (do not check more thii {D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is \ . Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a diregor/trie ompensation compensation of other
per week e 3 & from the from related compensation
(list any a §- 5 organization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for aa ¥ 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related g E QR 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations 2
below b
dotted line) T o]
84,056
32,784

Secretary

_(8)_LlouRiddle
Director -

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) Riding Emphasizing individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(©)
Position
(A) (B) {do not check more than one (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week g35|3 x Tl = from the from related compensation
(list any a2 § 2 g 2 .§ a § organization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 83| E S; g g § 2 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related g» I Ak ’8‘ 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations g2 g1 3
below g g '§
dotted line) o 5 2
@ g Q
I I N
a8
K S R
a8
L U I
@0
ey ’
& i
@ T #
@)
@
@) |«
1b Subtotal . 116,840 0 0
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Se 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) 116,840 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but no ito those ||sted above) who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organ 0
Yes| No
3  Did the organization list any former gifi rector trustee, key employee or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," co /ete 3 X
4  For any individual listed on lings ¥'sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related € tions greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . . %% ek S 4 X
5  Did any person listeff ¢ & seceive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual . )
for services rende§ rganization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson. . . . . . . . . . . . 5 X

1 Complete this table for y Hr five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

ol|o|jlo|o|o

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

Form 990 (2022



Form 990 (2022) Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Vil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:]

(A) (B) (€) )]
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514

Federated campaigns. . . . . . . . {1a
Membershipdues . . . . . . . 1b
Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . . | 1c
Related organizations . . . . i 1d
Government grants (contrlbutlons) .. 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . 1f 789,203
g Noncash contributions included in

lines1a-1f. . . . . . . . . . . . [19]$ 119,662
h Total. Addlines1a—1f . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 789,203

=2 i=1 = =)=}

- D QO O T

Contributlons, Glfts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

Business Code

2a Program Fees 900099 177,940 477,940

Horse Boarding 900099 29,4098, /29,409

_______________________________________________ O\\‘j/

0

All other program service revenue . . . . . \\
Total. Add lines 2a—2f. . . . . . L RO/, y

Program Service
Revenue
| (= SR ;. I = T+ I = 3

3  Investmentincome (including dnvndends |nterest and
other similar amounts) .

$2,637 12,637

4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties .

W Real

6a Gross rents . .. . . | 6a
b Less: rental expenses . 6b
Rental income or (loss) 6¢

(¢

d Net rental income or (loss) .

7a Gross amount from (i Securities "
sales of assets %
other than inventory . . 7a % 0

b Less: cost or other basis y
and sales expenses . . 7b
¢ Gainor(loss). . . . . é

O
(=}

(=]
o

Other Revenue

d Netgainor(loss). . . . x s 0
8a Gross income from fundralsm%

events (not including$  #%< 0

of contributions reported on{in j

See Part IV, line 18 . . gig e . | 8a 333,510
b Less: direct expeqses ' 8b 110,489

¢ Netincome or (Jpss¥of raisingevents . . . . . . . 223,011 223,011
9a  Gross incomgffrom, activities.

Al Y. 9a 0
b Less: direct e 9b 0

¢ Netincome or (losSy

'from gaming act|V|t|es. . 0

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . . . . . 10a 0
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . 10b 0

¢__Net income or (loss) from sales of |nventory L 0

Business Code

Revenue

Miscellaneous

[=l{=]l[=]]=]]=]

c
d All other revenue . .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d .

o

235,648
Form 990 (2022)

12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,232,200 207,349
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b’ Total e(:genses Progra(n?)service Managé(r;)ent and Funcglr)a)ising
8b’ 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 37,370 37,370
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 <
4  Benefits paid to or for members . 0 = ¥
5  Compensation of current officers, dlrectors '\R/ <
trustees, and key employees . 116,840 74,8 \\ 42,028
6 Compensation not included above to dlsquallf ied ( \
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0 w
7  Other salaries and wages . 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutnons (lnclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 0 ﬁ
9  Other employee benefits . o] G
10  Payroll taxes . AN
11 Fees for services (nonemployees) & :
a Management . 0 i,
b Legal. ., O
¢ Accounting . 3 9,300
d Lobbying . 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV line 17 0
f Investment management fees . 6,431 6,431
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25 column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . & 630,211 482,367 43,012 104,832
12 Advertising and promotion . R ¥ 3,824 824 3,000
13  Office expenses . 35,051 26,142 2,018 6,891
14 Information technology 0
15  Royalties . 0
16 Occupancy . 23,189 17,295 1,335 4 559
17 Travel . . 10,110 9,984 126
18 Payments of travel or entertammen ex
for any federal, state, or local public ¥ 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and mesgii 4,645 4,645
20 Interest. 16,497 5,312 11,185
21 Payments to afflllates 0
22  Depreciation, depletlon and 2 38,145 38,145 0 0
23 Insurance . % 9,654 8,384 1,270
24  Other expenses. Itefi:
above. (List miscgfle
line 24e amount € }
(A), amount, list line penses on Schedule O.)
a HorseFeedandCare 79,581 79,581
b Maintenance =~ 19,788 19,767 21
¢ Progrem 24,656 24,656
d DonatedGoods 119,662 9,881 109,781
e All otherexpengses 2,964 2,964
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 1,187,918 848,560 57,061 282,297
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2022)



Form 890 (2022) Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . D
(A) 8)
Beginning of year End of year
1  Cash—non-interest-bearing . L 658,432 1 493,038
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 1,002 2 1,002
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net . 0] 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net . o 6,696 4 6,715
5§ Loans and other receivables from any current or former ofF icer, dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . : 5 5
6 Loansand otherreceivables from other disqualified persons (as deﬁned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 0
@ | 8 Inventories for sale or use . .
< 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,822
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 938,790
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 445,966 = 493,798| 10c 492,824
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . o) " 0
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 391,773| 12 540,989
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . o[ 13 0
14  Intangible assets . of 14 0
16 Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . 0| 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 33) 1,555,624 16 1,538,390
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 25,134 17 27,979
18  Grants payable . 0] 18
19  Deferred revenue . . 7.412| 19 8,315
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . 0] 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Com plete Part IV of Sche 0] 21
® [22 Loans and other payables to any current or former :
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sub§tapti "It
- controlled entity or family member of any of these 0] 22
= (23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to uny 0] 23 0
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unre 0] 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal incomg
parties, and other liabilities not includg
Part X of Schedule D 0| 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 th PEE e 32,546| 26 36,294
3 Organizations that follow FA 58, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 3 o LT
® | 27 Net assets without donorg 1,488,508| 27 1,492,096
: 28 Net assets with dop or r f g 34,470 28 10,000
c Organizations that' pflow FASB ASC 958 check here D
L and complet . |
; 29 Capital stockr t gcipal, or current funds . X 0 29
9 30 Paid-in or capitatkgy , or land, building, or equipment fund 0] 30
&’ 31 Retained earnings, & dowment accumulated income, or other funds . o 31
% |32 Total net assets or fund balances . 1,622,978| 32 1,502,096
Z |33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,655,524 33 1,538,390

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) _ Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455  Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . - : D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,232,200
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 1,187,918
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . L o 3 44,282
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 32 column (A)) . 4 1,522,978
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5 -65,164
6 Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7  Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . : 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam on Schedule O) L 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 2 (must equal Part X Ime 32 5
column (B)) . . . Y0 1,502,096
Financial Statements and Reportmg '
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Othe¥
Schedule O. o
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepeng accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the y&s ompiled or '
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
l:l Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consglid andieparate basis
b  Were the organization's financial statements audited by an indepen % nt? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial staterﬁéM wear were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
. | X | Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis D solldated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee¥ggt assumes responsibility for oversight of I
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process gff selegtion process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O. v Qo
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization r o undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?, ,;'q"’" R TF M B L o 3a X
b [If"Yes," did the organization undergo the require Vaudit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schegfl TR D Sd describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

Form 990 (2022)



vepreciation ana Amortzaton

fom 4562

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

(Including Information on Listed Property)
Attach to your tax return,

2022

Attachment
Seguence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates

33-0035455

Identifying number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strength 990
m Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see |nstruct|ons) 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see |nstruct|ons) 3

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . 4 0

§ Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If marned f|||ng

separately, see instructions . . e . 5 0

6 {a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 ; [ 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c) Ilnes 6 and 7 . 8 0

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9 0
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2021 Form 4562 10

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or I|ne 5. See |nstruct|ons 11

12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . o 12 0
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2023. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . [13] 0

Note: Don't use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year. See instructions . . . 14

15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15

16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . 16
MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions. )y~

Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2022 . 17 | 33,521

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, check here . D

Section B - Assets Placed in Service Durlng 2022 Tax Year Usmg the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and {c) Basis for depreciation
{a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (@ g ;ci::gery {e) Convention (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only—see instructions)
19 a 3-year property
b 5-year property 20,000 5 FM SL 2,000
Cc_7-year property 14,170 7 FM SL 2,024
d 10-year property
e 15-year property 3,000 15 FM SL 600
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM SIL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2022 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 a Class life SIL
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
W Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 . . 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, I|nes 19 and 20 in column (g) and I|ne 21 Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions . 22 38,145

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs .

23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
HTA

Form 4562 (2022)



SCHEDULE A | oms No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2022
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. i
990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . . . =
Jnternal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
m: Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 14,
hospital's name, city, and state: =~~~

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a goy
section 170(b)(1)}{(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 I:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170

7 I:I An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a gover
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}vi). (Complete Part I1.) \

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 |:| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) opg onjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Ente 2, city, and state of the college or
university: o e s §
10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its utions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to ce ptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business ta S (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See sectio omplete Part 11.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test | '

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for tHEdgegé
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in'$&gtion 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type OFsupporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 129.
a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supergSed, @r controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to re§ujarkappgint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Seclitgs d B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization superviseg®gcorolled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting a a vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

g oFganization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
tiors). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Upporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
anization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
o OWINYSt complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:I Check this box if the organigation geceived a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type llI
gon-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of suppg# Gafizations . . . . e E m M NI on . u |:|

*] Provide the followinggnfol

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A suf
its supported organization(s) (see ity
d |:| Type Il non-functionally inte

(i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total 0 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

HTA



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part ill. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . 0
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . 0
3 The value of services or facilities ; \_X\\
furnished by a governmental unit to the . 3
organization without charge . w 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 0 0 0 \ 0
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 | 0
Section B. Total Support & W of
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (ﬂ:ZOZO\ ‘ (d) 2021 {e) 2022 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined. . . . . ) 0 ) ﬁJ 3 $ 0 0 0
8 Gross income from interest, d|v1dends Y % ‘
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . - 0
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is \
regularly carriedon . . . . . . . . 4 c f/ 0
10 Other income. Do not include gain or _ \ .
loss from the sale of capital assets N 7
(Explain in Part V1) . . (“ 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . = Sk 0
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see insfeu 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organiz
organization, check this box and stop here |:|
Section C. Computation of Public S,
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (fine di colunih (f), divi i . o o 14 0.00%
15 Public support percentage from 202148t < 15 0.00%

16a

17a

18

33 1/3% support test—2022 ~f th y :
8 ! aefis a publicly supported organization .

anization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. Thég g *qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstal st—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization .

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions .

[
L[]

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 422,339 526,479 850,167 1,100,081 1,127,713 4,026,779
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . . . . 223,099 189,110 207,349 829,410
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to S
or expended on its behalf . Jd 0
5 The value of services or facilities &
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . / 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 422,339 749,578 1,039,277 “ue47309,933 1,335,062 4,856,189
7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year . : 0
¢ Add lines 7aand 7b . . 0 %0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract fine 7¢c from
line 6.) . 4,856,189
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 _{b) 2019 v {c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 . 422,339 e 749 578 1,039,277 1,309,933 1,335,062 4,856,189
10a Gross income from interest, dividends, &€ 6
payments received on securities loans, rents, \
royalties, and income from similar sources . . . 5,”‘ 10,626 7,372 18,808 12,637 55,326
b Unrelated business taxable income (less ‘ %
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0
c Add lines 10a and 10b . 3 10,626 7,372 18,808 12,637 55,326
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether Jo h
or not the business is regularly carried on, 7' ‘ 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or __ "%
loss from the sale of capital assets " 4
(Explain in Part V1.) . . 640 40,366 41,006
13 Total support. (Add Iines:'
and 12.) . . 4 428,222 760,204 1,047,289 1,369,107 1,347,699 4,952,521
14 First 5 years. If the Fo e orgamzatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box 3 op here D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 98.05%
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . . 16 98.16%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 1.12%
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part llI, line 17 . 18 0.96%

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33 1/3% and line 17 is
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

b 33 1/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubilicly supported organization .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

L]
[

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections Aand C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Areall of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the sufborted

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8)7 If er -
lines 3b and 3¢ below. . ‘ 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c) % (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)7 If "Yes,” describe in Part VI it
organization made the determination. ! 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusive y
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to B such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign suprted organization")? If
”Yes "and if you checked box 12ao0r12bin Pan‘/ answer I/nes 4b and 4c belof. X

4a

despite being controlled or superwsed by or in connection with its suppo &g orgahizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization t W, ave an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If"Yes," explain lﬁ"P at controls the organization used

i "’Wa xcluswe/y for section 170(c)(2)(B)
4c

5a

g document). 5a

ment? 5b.
Mef an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whe{g he form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

with regard to a substanti utor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization 0 a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete 8
9a Was the organiziti lied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persté &fined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations ]
described in section $@&(2)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Iif "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type 1ll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f “Yes, " answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to ]
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455

Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

1" Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a  Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b Afamily member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of of
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's o
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizai; ;
effectively operated, supervised, or controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more tha, ! . supp bod

VI how providing such beneﬁt carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No, ¢
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same’
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type |ll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organiz"

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Inted

1 Check the box next to the method da ‘-: Py gan/zat/on used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ |The organlzatlon satisfied the @ctivitfgs Test. Complete line 2 below.

) of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

those supported org » atlons and explain how these activities dlrectly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a  Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or “No,” provide details in Part VI.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part V! the role played by the organization in this regard.

gvernmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455 Page 6

Type Hll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections Athrough E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

ior Y
(A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

o hjwiN| =

ook |wWwN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)

»

7_Other expenses (see instructions)

-

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

0

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities

b_Average monthly cash balances

¢_Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d. '

(&)

E S
Q
b
w
>
o
@
@
3
@
o
=
@
a
c
<)
@
>
o
3
o
=3
c
723
®
m
3
=3
)
L
o
o
-
o
o
=3
5
@
w
3
=]
s,
@
[\
,
o
3
o]
3
=

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

~N [ |

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N | |0 |

Qlojo|o|o
oo |o|oc|o

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (frg

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

oo |00

Income tax imposed in prior year

N jiWIN|=>

| |h|WIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract iffie mllne 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction &e.i

0

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455

Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

QNP bW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0.000

U]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

O

i)

Pne-2022

nch'destrlbutlons

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

0

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022 e .

From 2017 .

From 2018 .

From 2019 .

OO0 |0

From 2020 .

From 2021 .

Total of lines 3a thro Jh 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line

Distributions for 2022 from

Section D, line 7: $

Remaining underdistributions for
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a fro
greater than zero, explain in Pgf

Remaining underdlstnbutlons‘

Beahdounlo v 1?

Excess from 2018 %

Excess from 2019 .

Excess from 2020 .

Excess from 2021 .

o o0 |o|w
[=] [=][=][=] [=]

Excess from 2022 .

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455 Paﬂ
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A {(Form 990) 2022



?chﬁi’gg’of' Schedule of Contributors CHE Ho 1840047
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 2022

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[x]
L]
[ ] 527 political organization
[]
L]

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a

]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes f g \ 18, gneral Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions. g

' ~
General Rule \

m For an organization filing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that receied. during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contrlbutor mplete Parts I and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[:l For an organization described in section 501(c) :

|:| For an organization described in gegti
contributor, during the year, totaf

Ilterary, or educatlonal purpoges, &
p l

(V2

L

~ ‘-'T "-

D For an organlzat|o N section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contnbutor dun hegfear, Centributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such

General Rule applies this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .8

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
HTA



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| KendisPinamonti Person
POBX1332 Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook CA 92088 S 9,000 |  Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: _____ - omplete Part Ii for
ForeignCountry: spcash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribution +  Type of contribution
2| Fallbrook Regional Health District Person
138 SouthBrandonRoad Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook . CA 92028 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part It for
ForeignCountry: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
.3 | Gods Gift Charitable Foundation (Lovaas) Person
12463 Rancho BemardoRd Ste 357 Payroll [ ]
SanDiego CA___ 92128-2143¢ Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: % (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) & (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totai contributions Type of contribution
.4 | County of San Diego Community EnhagEemelitund Person
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm 352 ___ Payroll [ ]
SanDiego  ____CA G oFo1 ($ 20,000 Noncash []
Foreign State or Province: & e (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: e g noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
.5 __ | ChristaMuellge. Q<& F Person
__________________________________ Payroll D
______________________ 92028 | S 5000 Noncash [ ]
______________________________ (Complete Part i for
_______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.8 | AirWarrior Courage Foundation, Inc Person
261FoxRidgeRoad Payroll [ ]
Thousand Oaks CA o131 | 22 880 Noncash [ |

Foreign State or Province:
Foreign Country:

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



Page 2
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Name of organization

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | Hamy&Judith Colins Foundation Person
PObOXOTO4T Payroll [ ]
Rancho SantaFe CA__ 92067 § 20,000, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: NComplete Part Ii for
ForeignCountry: .~~~ _ngpcash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribution Type of contribution
.8 | TheAngel Society of Fallbrook Person
PO.Box1408 Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook . CA_____ 92088 . Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) P, (€)oot (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 & W tal c ohtributions Type of contribution
9. | LindaMeald L\\ Person
3501 tierralindalane \ Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook CA___ 92088 A T 10,000 Noncash []
Foreign State or Province: =~~~ = (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
.10 | BonsallRoetay . Person
PO.Box934 . Payroll [ ]
Bonsall _______________CA S 9,000, Noncash
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) () (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
L Person
Payroll |:]
$ 20,000 Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.12 | StJohnsEpiscopalChurch Person
434jowasteet Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook CA___ 92028 S 5,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: . noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13| H&HLee Charitable Foundation Person
20482 Integrity Ct. Payrolt [ ]
Vista CA__92084 | % 75,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: ; omplete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ | cash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
14| DoneganBumsFoundation Person
35766 South LemonRock Court Payroll [ ]
Tueson . AZ 85739 Noncash D
Foreign State or Provine: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
15| Witman Famiy Foundation Person
POBOX1959 Payroll [ ]
Escondido CA 92033 4 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: =~~~ = (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L8| Jdohnzudln Person
POBox893669 . Payroll [ ]
Temecula _____CA N 9%eo3ee9 | $ 5,000, Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person |:|
Payroll |:]
_____________ CA_ 926276649 _ | $_______ . 8000 Noncash
______________________________ (Complete Part Il for
________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__18__ | Crevier Family Fund of the Orange County Community Person
4041 MacArthur Bivd,, Ste 510 Payroll [ ]
NewportBeach CA_._..92660 | $______._ . 10,000 Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Scheduie B {Form 990) (2022)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 | McFarlandFamilyFund Person
420 Elbrook Drive, Apt 158 Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook . CA ____. 92028 | S 5,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: KComplete Part |l for
Foreign Country: Nt cash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) N & @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribution 4. Type of contribution
20| TheRotaryFoundation Person
1560 ShermanAve, FN110_ Payroll [ ]
EBvanston L 60201 . Noncash
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
21 | LouRiddeConstructon Person
POBOX637 Payroll [ ]
Bonsall . CA ____ 92003-06374 Noncash D
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
@ ) IS @ © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 x Total contributions Type of contribution
.22 _ | LakesideFoundation . 1 Person
PO.BOX6046 g Payroll [ ]
Sheridan . wy @ 8Bt fs 12,500, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: =~~~ Qg & = noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
.23 | DonngeanPgynesd 2 Person
Payroll D
________________________________________________________________ 6,000 Noncash [ ]
______________________________ (Complete Part [l for
_______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 Glenard Hoglen Person

Foreign State or Province:
Foreign Country:

Payroll I:’

Noncash |:|

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 | JeanyMcFadand Person
M319SharnSt Payroll [ ]
Cermitos ... CA 90703 | $._.____..___._.__ 500 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: w4 Ngpcash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. i Type of contribution
26 Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash |:]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
27 | RAsFoundaion Person
515SFigueroa St, Suite 1988 Payroll [ |
LosAngeles CA 90071 4 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: = (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.28 | PamCox . Person [ |
298 Torrey Pines Terrace 4 Payroll [ ]
DelMar __ ______CAK oM4  |$ 6,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Province: & @ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: . % % noncash contributions.)
(@ (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
29| Carol McMille Person
39700 Clogtu Vi, = Payroll [ ]
Murietsd # %  cA 92563 % 20,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign Stefglor Progance: (Complete Part I for
Foreign Count§ie® noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.30 | DareneV.Shiey . Person
POBOX207 Payroll [ ]
Paumavalley CA___92081:0207 | $_____._ 25,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) {2622)
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Name of organization

Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31| TimoneysFirearms Person [ |
136 BroadwaySte6 Payroll [ ]
ElCaon CA 92020 |'$ 5000 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinge: =~~~ Complete Part If for
Foreign Country. cash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) , (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions, ¥ Type of contribution
32 | TheSanDiegoFoundation Person
2508 Historic Decatur Rd. $te200 Payroll [ ]
SanDiego  _CA 92106 __  ___ Noncash
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country. noncash contributions.)
(a) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
33 | GeorgePlaurenfoundation Person
7O68Rockglen . Payroll [ |
SanDiego ______CA___ 92111 4 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
@ (o) ° 6 © @
No. \ Total contributions Type of contribution
T
AL X, Person [ |
Payroll D
________________________ 9,000 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (c) (d)
No. Total contributions Type of contribution
________ Person D
Payroll |:|
_______________________________ Noncash D
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll I:]
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 998) (2022)
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Page 3

Name of organization
Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

Employer identification number

33-0035455

113l Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Ii if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) d)
from s . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
DonatedGoods
L A
e 103112022
(a) No.
from - (b) : (@
Part | Description of honcash property given Date received
Donated Goods
B O
T s 8000 712602022
(a) No.
b) ; (d)
from I ( A IV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given v AN— Date received
DonatedGoods
B .
. 5000 | 792022
(a) No. (c)
fom Description of nor?g;sh ropepy FiMV(or esfimate) Date r(gt):eived
Part | P prop (See instructions.)
| g
eemeeee_....8000  10/31/2022
(a) No. (c) (d)
from FMV (or estimate) .
Part | (See instructions.) Date received
(a) No. (b) () (d)
from N . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part IIl, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $ 0

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

{b) Purpose of gift

(¢) Use of gift

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationt

For. Prov.

{a) No.
from
Part |

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

For. Prov.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b) Purpose of gift

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

For. Prov. Country

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



SCHEDULE D

i i I OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements o

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . . .
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
§  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donog

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . of . % . [:] Yes |:| No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that granjmmg 3.be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or fof any ot pdrpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . E ;
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, |j

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [ | P

|:| Protection of natural habitat
|:| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified &o%ntribution in the form of a conservation
& Held at the End of the Tax Year

of a historically important land area
on of a certified historic structure

easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements . - 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . Ce e e L E 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic stru includedin(a). . . . . 2c
d

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after Sty 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register . ® . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, trangferr@sed, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the tax year

Number of states where property subject to con

5 Does the organization have a written policy re
violations, and enforcement of the conservatj

E -

asement is located
periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
entsitholds?. . . . e T I:I Yes |:| No

|:| Yes |:| No

and section 170(h)(4)(B)ii)? . I e
gtion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

9 InPart XIll, describe how th 290/

balance sheet, and in zlude icable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's acco ervation easements
Organizatigh ning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

1a If the organization Fas permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical¥gasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide in Part Xill the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . P i $
(i) Assets included in Form @90, PartX . . . . . . N
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other sumllar assets for f|nanCIaI gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
HTA




Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research

e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

|:| Yes E] No

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . ¢ -
U\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reporté an‘ )
990, Part X, line 21. a :

ount on Form

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other
included on Form 990, Part X? . P T

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

I___I Yes |:| No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . 0
d Additions during the year .
e Distributions during the year .
f Ending balance . . . 0
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for eg r

l:l Yes No
[]

b If"Yes" explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explgnati

Endowment Funds. R
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Foifn 95¢
(a) Current year '

vt IV, line 10.

(c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . . 0 0 0

b  Contributions .

¢ Net investment earnings, gams
and losses .

d Grants or scholarshlps

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .

f Administrative expenses .

g End of year balance . 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of th
a Board designated or quasi-endow
b Permanent endowment
¢ Term endowment
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b
3a Are there endowment funds
organization by: Yes [ No
(i) Unrelated orgaps 3a(i)
(ii) Related orgad atl 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" on line 33 3b

4 Describe in Part XIl|

flended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildingsnd Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (¢) Accumutated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land. 0 85,000 85,000
b Buildings . . 0 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold lmprovements 0 561,581 235,406 326,175
d Equipment. 0 175,810 110,410 65,400

e Other. 0 116,399 100,150 16,249
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . 492 824

Schedule D (Form 980) 2022



Schedule D {Form 990) 2022

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455 Page 3

m\vestmenls—omer Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b} Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . 0
(2) Closely held equity interests . 0
(3) Other Chase Account 89,248|F
___{A) Rancho Santa Fe Foundation . 229,964|F
.. legacyFund 21,032|F
...{C) Pacific WesternBank 200,745|F
{2 T

B (=) I

B (0 T

B U

(H)

540,989

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) .
Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

i (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(0]

(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) .
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answereg "Y

orm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{b) Book value

()]

2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

C)]

|tion answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

Other Liabilitigs. !Q
Completeﬁh ,
line 25. 4" & *

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Rounding

3)

“4)

%)

6

)

(8

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon S f nanmal statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIii . .

L]

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2022



Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths

33-0035455

Page 4

mReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 1,167,036
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . : 2a -65,164

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . A . Am : . 5 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartXIILy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e -65,164
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . s Lo 3 1,232,200
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXlIL). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . AF 5 - @ -8 -0P AF 3F AFE A . A 0
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . . 1,232,200

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Witli*EXfag
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lige
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . : 1 1,187,918
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities .

b Prior year adjustments .

¢ Other losses . R

d Other (Describe in Part XII1.) . )

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . s m,. 3 1,187,918
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on ling. 1*

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ligé”

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 4b &

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . e s, 4c 0
§  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, i, line 18.) . . 5 1,187,918

P Ul Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, &

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4 v ~olete this part to provide any additional information.

¥ lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ]
Depariment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455
ﬁ Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, dir

b If"Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agree
be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

0 Nam a aros fniviu inciy | o e | M Ogae e | oreancaty) | O Amontzade
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? ) fundra;c;:r(l;)sted in organization
Yes
1
0 0 0
2
0 0 0
3
0 0 0
4
0 0 0
5
0 0 0
6
0 0 0
7
0 0 0
8
0 0 0
9
0 0 0
10
0 0 0
Total . 0 0 0
3 List all states in whjché zation is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

HTA



Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455  page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Events NONE (add col. (a) through
{event type) (event type) {total number} col. {¢))
o]
3
S| 1 Grossreceipts. . . . . 333,510 0 333,510
i
2 less: Contributions. . . 0 0
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2). . . . . . . . . 333,510 ; 0 333,510
4 Cashoprizes. . . . ) 0
5 Noncash prizes . . . 0 0
(/4]
g 6 Rentfacility costs . . . . 29,478 , ‘ 0 20,478
g ,
(=9
gi| 7 Foodandbeverages. . . 26,536 0 26,536
o ’
é’ 8 Entertainment. . . . . 2,075 0 2,075
9 Other direct expenses . . 52,410 0 52,410
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d), .- A 110,499)
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)" . ] 223,011

Part 11| Gaming. Complete if the organization answere orm 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4] ) k).Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

E’ (a) Bingo frogressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. {c))

g

(]

] 1 Grossrevenue. . . . . & : 0

®| 2 Cashprizes. 0
5
2] 3 Noncash prizes . 0
1}
§ 4 Rent/facility costs . 0
=

§  Other direct expenses .

6 Volunteer labor .

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. . . . . . . . . . . . I:IYes DNO
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . . |:| Yes D No
b If"Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022



Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455  Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I:] Yes l:' No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 N A |:] Yes I:' No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . . . . . . . o, 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives

revenue? . T o |:|Yes DNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ nd the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $ 0

¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16  Gaming manager information:

Name
Gaming manager compensation s =
Description of services provided Y &

"""" % $
|:| Director/officer I:l Employee

17  Mandatory distributions: N

a Is the organization required under state la ‘ 3 , =eharitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . 4 &, . j

|:|Yesl:|No

b Enter the amount of distributions requisgg undet state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exeigt fiyjties during the taxyear. . . § 0
m Supplemental Informatien. Rgsvide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ilf, lines 9, 9b, 10K 1515c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions. g, s

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

{Form 990)

Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 2022

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-00354565
mTypes of Property
{c)
Ch(e?k if | Number of éc?rztributions or = gL T Method of( gc)atermining
applicable items contributed ameunts reported.on noncash contribution amounts
Form 990, Part VI, line 1g
1 Art—Works of art .
2  Art—Historical treasures . %
3  Art—Fractional interests .
4  Books and publications . <
5  Clothing and household
goods. . . . . . .
6 Cars and other vehicles .
7 Boats and planes .
8 Intellectual property . .
9  Securities—Publicly traded . . B
10  Securities—Closely held stock W
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC, A :
or trust interests .
12  Securities—Miscellaneous .
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures . L
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other .
15  Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial .
17 Real estate—Other .
18  Collectibles .
19 Food inventory . .
20  Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy .
22  Historical artifacts .
23  Scientific specimens .
24  Archaeological artifacts .
25 Other { Donated Goods 119,662 | FMV
26 Other (
27 Other (
28  Other ( . !
29  Number of Forms 828%% >cgay the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organizéti Rieted Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . 29 0
¢ Yes | No
30a During the year, diddhe gfganization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for&t least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard |
contributions? . 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? . 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33  Ifthe organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is
checked, describe in Part 1.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

HTA

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022



Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455  Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | ome No. 15450047

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 2 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e e | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification nhumber

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
HTA



mweeverr - California Exempt Organization

2022  Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2022 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

, and ending (mm/dd/yyyy)

Corporation/Organization name California corporation number
RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS & STRENGTHS 1242514
Additional information. See instructions. FEIN
33-0035455
Street address (suite or room) PMB no.
P.O. BOX 1283
City State Zip code
BONSALL CA 192003
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code

A Firstreturn. . ... ... ... . . D Yes No |l Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines
B Amendedreturn . .. ........... ®[ ] Yes [x] No | notreported to the FTB? See instructions. . . ... .. ®[ ] Yes [x] No
C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust . ... ........... oo [ Yes [&] No |J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization
D Final information return? engaged in political activities? See instructions. . . . . .D Yes No
.D Dlss?lved I:] Surrendered (Withdrawn) |:| Merged/Reorganized K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g? ... ... .|:| Yes No
Enter date: (mm/ddlyyyy) @ oy .
—_— If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources . . . . $
E Check accounting method:  (1)[] Cash (2) [x] Acerual (3) [ otner L Is the organization a limited liability company? . . . .. .D Yes [X] No
F Federal return filed? (1).|:| 990T (2).[] 990PF (3).[] Sch H (990) [M Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to
(4) |X| Other 990 series report taxable income? . ... ... ... .. L.l .D Yes No
G Is this a group filing? See instructions . . ... ......... .D Yes No [N Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
H s this organization in a group exemption . . .......... D Yes |X| No IRSHERENS BIOFYERFF. . ..o .D Yes [x] No
If "Yes," what is the parent's name? O Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending? ............. |:| Yes D No
Date filed with IRS
Part] Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part I, line8 . ........... .. ... ........ @ 1 553 7 49600
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates ............... .. .. ... ... .. ... .... ®| 2 00
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . . . ... .. ... .. .. ... ... ... @ 3 789 7 20300
Rec'eILpts 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
Re:enues This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General InformationB . . ... ... | d 4| 1,3 42 , 69 9|0 0
5 Costofgoodssold ........... . ... ... . ... ... i ® 5 00
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assetssold ............ | ®| 6 00
7 Totalcosts. Add line S and line B ....... ... ... .. . . . 7 IO 0
8 Total gross income. Subtract fine 7 fromiine d................ .. ... ... . ... .. ... . ... .. .. @ 8 1,342,69900
9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part I, line 18 . ........ ... .. .. ... .. ....... ®| 9 1 ’ 298 7 41700
Expenses ) . . .
10 _Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9fromline8 ............... . @10 44,28200
T Total PAYMENIS . . . ..ot @11 00
12 Use tax. See General Information K. . .. ... ... . . . . @12 00
Filing Fee| 13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11.................... ®|13 00
14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 fromline 12 ...................... @14 00
16 Penalties and interest. See General Information d . ...... ... ... .. ... . . ... ... . 15 00
16 Balance due. Add line 12 and line 15. Then subtract line 11 from the result . . . ... ............... ®@[1s 00
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
Sign belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here Signature Title Date @ Telephone
of officer P A ’EXECUTIVE DIRECT] 760-731-9168
Preparer's Date Check if self- ® PTIN
signature 07/12/2023| employed b D P01871456
i?;?)arer's Firm's name (or yours, S s REIN
Do omy” | Hsarampiosea) »MUNGER & COMPANY, CPAS 47-3342732
and address @ Telephone
2170 SQUTH EL CAMINC REAL, SUITE 217, OCEANSIDE, CA760-730-8020
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . .. ............. ® Yes I:I No

188 |

3651224

i Form 199 2022 Side 1



RIDING EMPHASIZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS & STRENGTHS . 33-0035455
Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part il or furnish substitute information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions . ...... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... o 1 540 ’ 85900
2 IntereSt .. @ 2 12, 63700
Receipts | 3 DVIdENDS ... oot o 3 00
from 4 Gross rents .. ... ... ® 4 00
Other 5 GrOSS TOYAIIES . . . oo ettt @ 5 00
Sourees 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (Seeinstructions) ................................ @ 8 00
7 Otherincome. Attach schedule ... ... .. o 7 00
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1.......... 8 553 14 490|00
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule . ........................ ® 9 00
10 Disbursementsto orformembers. . . ... .. ... . . @10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule .. O 116 ’ 840000
12 Other salaries andWages ................coiirrnninnnneen... B L. ® 12 00
Expenses 13 Interest ... ® 13 16,49700
and T4 TAXES . oo ®|14 00
DiSbUrSe- | 15 Rents .. ... .. ... o ®|15 23,18900
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) .. ... e @16 38 ’ 14500
17 Other expenses and disbursements. Attach schedule ...................................... @17 1,103,746/00
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 9. {18 1,298,41700
Schedule L Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) (b) (c) {d)
1Cash ..o 659,434 ® 494,040
2 Net accounts receivable . . 6 7 696 @ o ’ 715
3 Netnotesreceivable ...... ... .. ... .. ... [ J
4 Inventories . ... @
5 Federal and state government obligations . ... L
6 Investments inotherbonds ......... ... ...... [
7 Investments instock ........... 391,773 ) 540,989
8 Mortgageloans................ | @
9 Other investments. Attach schedule L
10 a Depreciableassets .................... 816, 620 853r 790}
b Less accumulated depreciation ........... { 407,821) 408, 799 445,960) 407,824
M LANG e 85,000 ® 85,000
12 Other assets. Attach schedule ............... 3 ’ 822 L] 3 s 822
13 Totalassets ............................ 1,555,524 - 1,538,390
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accountspayable ......................... 25,134 L] 27,979
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ......... ®
16 Bonds and notespayable .................. @
17 Mortgages payable ....................... @
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule . .. . . . 7,412 8,315
19 Capital stock or principal fund ... .. .. . ®
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliatio| °
21 Retained earnings orincome fund ............ 1,522,978 e 1,502,096
22 Total liabilities and networth . .......... ... 1,555,524 1,538,390
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000
1 Netincome perbooks ..................... L 44, 282] 7 Income recorded on books this year
2 Federalincometax ........................ @ not included in this return. Attach schedule | @
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains ... .. @ 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attachschedule .......................... @ Attachschedule . ............. [ J
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8 ..... .....
deducted in this return. Attach schedule .. o 10 Net income per return.
6 Total. Add line 1 throughline5..... .. ......... 44,282 Subtract line 9 fromline6........... 44,282
[l side2 Form199 2022 188 | 3652224 | [IE




TAXABLE YEAR

2022

Depreciation and Amortization

. CALIFORNIA FORM

3885F

Attach to Form 541, Form 109, or Form 199.

Name as shown on tax return FEIN
RIDING EMPHASTZING INDIVIDUAL NEEDS & STRENGTHS 33-0035455
Tangible and intangible assets placed in service during the 2022 taxable year: Depreciation Amortization
@ (b) (c) (d) (e) U] {g) (h) 0
Description of property Date placed Cost or other Method of Life or Depreciation for Code Period or Amortization for
in service basis figuring rate this year section percentage this year
(mm/dd/yyyy) depreciation
1 EQUIPMENT 06/01/2022 14,170 sL 7 2,024
VEHICLE 06/29/2022 20,000 sL 5 2,000
OTHER 10/25/2022 3,000 sL 3 600
Add line 1 column (f) and column (i) amounts. See instructions . . . .............. ... 1 4,624
Depreciation
2 California depreciation for assets placed in service beginning before the 2022 taxable year . . . .. 2 33,521

Be sure to make adjustments for any basis differences.

3 Total California depreciation. Add line 1{f)and line 2 . . . ...

Amortization

4  California amortization for intangibles placed in service beginning before the 2022 taxable year
Be sure to make adjustments for any basis differences.
5§ Total California amortization. Add line 1(ijyandline4 .. ....... ... .. ... ... .. ....

6 Total depreciation and amortization. Add line 3 and line 5. See instructions

3 38,145

6 38,145

General Information

In general, for taxable years beginning on or
after January 1, 2015, California law conforms
to the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) as of
January 1, 2015. However, there are continuing
differences between California and federal
law. When California conforms to federal tax
law changes, we do not always adopt all of
the changes made at the federal level. For
more information, go to ftb.ca.gov and search
for conformity. Additional information can

be found in FTB Pub. 1001, Supplemental
Guidelines to California Adjustments.

The instructions provided with California tax
forms are a summary of California tax law
and are only intended to aid taxpayers in
preparing their state income tax returns. We
include information that is most useful to the
greatest number of taxpayers in the limited
space available. It is not possible to include
all requirements of the California Revenue
and Taxation Code (R&TC) in the instructions.
Taxpayers should not consider the instructions
as authoritative law.

A Purpose

Use form FTB 3885F, Depreciation and
Amortization, to compute depreciation

and amortization allowed as a deduction

on Form 541, California Fiduciary Income
Tax Return, Form 109, California Exempt
Organization Business Income Tax Return,
or Form 199, California Exempt Organization
Annual Information Return. Attach form

FTB 3885F to Form 541, Form 109, or

Form 199.

Depreciation is the annual deduction allowed to
recover the cost or other basis of business or
income producing property with a determinable
useful life of more than one year. Land is not
depreciable.

Amortization is an amount deducted to recover
the cost of certain capital expenses over a fixed
period.

B Federal/State Differences

California law has not always conformed to
federal law regarding depreciation methods,
special credits, or accelerated write-offs.

Consequently, the recovery periods and the
basis on which the depreciation is calculated
may be different from the amounts used for
federal purposes. Reportable differences may
oceur if all or part of your assets were placed

in service:

*  Before January 1, 1987. California
disallowed depreciation under the federal
Accelerated Cost Recovery System (ACRS).
California depreciation is calculated in the
same manner as in prior years for those
assets.

*  On or after January 1, 1987. California
provides special credits and accelerated
write-offs that affect the California basis
for qualifying assets. California does not
conform to all the changes to federal law
enacted in 1993, Therefore, the California
basis or recovery periods may be different
for some assets.

*  On or after September 11, 2001. California
has not conformed to the federal Job
Creation and Worker Assistance Act
of 2002 which allows taxpayers to take an
additional first year depreciation deduction
and Alternative Minimum Tax depreciation
adjustment for property placed in service
after September 10, 2001.

188 1 7641224

-

FTB 3885F 2022 Side 1



Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths 33-0035455

Line 17, Part ll (CA 199) - Other Deductions

1 Pen3|on plans, employee benefits . 1 0
2 Legalfees. 2 0
3 Accounting fees . .3 9,300
4 Other professional fees . .4 636,642
5 Travel, conferences, and meetlngs 5 14,755
6 Printing and publications . 6 0

7 Special events direct expenses . N 4 110,499

8 Office expenses . . 8 35,051

9 Other expenses . .9 260,129
10 Scholarships 10 37,370
11 1

12 Total .12 1,103,746
Line 12, Sch L (CA 199) - Other Assets

Beginning End

1 1 0 0

2 Prepaid Expenses 2 3,822 3,822

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 Total .10 3,822 3,822
Line 18, Sch L (CA 199) - Other Liabilities

Beginning End of
of Year Year

1 1 0 0
2 Deferred Revenue 2 7,412 8,315
3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 Total 10 7,412 8,315

© 2023 Universal Tax Systems Inc. and/or its affiliates and licensors. All rights reserved.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

RRF-1 PAGE 1 of 5
(Rev. 02/2021}
MAIL TO: ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT (For Registry Use Only)
Registry of Charitable Trusts
P.O. Box 903447 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
:::tg:nto'Dchi;203447o Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code

ADi .
1300 | Street 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-306, 309, 311, and 312
Sacramento, CA 95814 Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the end of the
(916) 210-6400 organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a
WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section
www.0ag.ca.gov/charities 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

Check if:

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths
Name of Organization [] change of address

List all DBAs and names the organization uses or has used D Amendedireport

P.O. Box 1283

Address (Number and Street) State Charity Registration Number 54585
Bonsall, CA 82003 . .

City or Town, State, and ZIP Code Corporation or Organization No. 1242514
760-731-9168

Telephone Number E-mail Address Federal Employer I.D. No. 33-0035455

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Department of Justice

Total Revenue Fee Total Revenue Eee Total Revenue Eee
Less than $50,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $100 Between $20,000,001 and $100 million  $800
Between $50,000 and $100,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $5 million $200 | Between $100,000,001 and $500 million $1,000
Between $100,001 and $250,000 $75 Between $5,000,001 and $20 million  $400 Greater than $500 million $1,200
PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 1/1/2022 ending 12/31/2022 ) list:
Total Revenue $
(including noncash contributions) 1,232,200 Noncash Contributions $ 119,662 Total Assets $ 1,538,390
Program Expenses $ 848,560 Total Expenses $ 1,187,918

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: All questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page

providing an explanation and details for each "yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. Yes | No

1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any

officer, director or trustee thereof, either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest? X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds? X
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? X
4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or commercial

coventurer used? X
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? X
7. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? X
8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period? X
9. Atthe end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets? X

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, the content is true, correct and complete.

Deborah Shinner Executive Director
Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name Title Date




Form RRF-1

Riding Emphasizing Individual Needs & Strengths
Tax Year Ending December 31, 2022

California Corporation Number 1242514

Question 5 — Government Grant Information

Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 South Brandon Rd.

Fallbrook, CA 92028
760-731-9187

County of San Diego Community Enhancement Fund (District 5)
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm 352

San Diego, CA 92101

619-531-5555

Question 6 - Raffle
Raffles were held on 4/9/22 and 10/8/22.

Question 9 — Audit

The Organization engaged an independent audit firm to conduct an audit for the 2022
year.



2:06 PM

02/28/24
Accrual Basis

REINS

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1122 - Pacific Western Bank CD - 1936
1121 - Pacific Western Bank CD - 0349
1145 - Fallbrook Equestrian Ctr - 3064
1181 - Stripe Card Processing
1182 - Square Card Processing
1180 - PayPal
1120 - Donations-8875
1130 - Operating Account
1140 - REINS of Life-1096

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses
1510 - Chase Investment Account
1520 - Legacy Non-Endowed Fund
1530 - Rancho Santa Fe Foundation
1499 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700 - REINS Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Credit Cards
2300 - Chase Credit Card - 7222

Total Credit Cards

Dec 31, 23

50,000.00
100,040.55
2,334.05
6,988.42
428.65
288.80
247,964.71
35,544.01
18,434.02

462,023.21

23,026.50

23,026.50

3,822.00
99,118.36
24,732.11

254,583.73
23,435.00

405,691.20

890,740.91

537,749.74

537,749.74

1,428,490.65

12,319.38

12,319.38

Page 1



2:06 PM

02/28/24
Accrual Basis

REINS

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2023

Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Wages Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Opening Balances

3200 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 23

42,341.39

42,341.39

54,660.77

54,660.77

893,578.70
603,000.75
-122,749.57

1,373,829.88

1,428,490.65

Page 2



,A Fallbrook Regional

alliy LEALTH DISTRICT

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

This file has a number of pre-formated pages. Those sections for auto calculations and set
formats are shaded in grey and should not be altered. Please keep a copy of this document as
it will be used as part of the grant reporting process

There are five tabs to this file:

1 Instructions

Program Budget Form
Funding History
Revenue Sources
Budget Narrative

5 Budget Reporting Form

A OWWDN

1 Instructions:

>

All Yellow sections are to be filled out by the applicant. Grey sections will auto calculate and
should not be edited by the applicant. All pages are formatted to print portrait, on 1 page.

2 Program Budget Form:

> PROGRAM COST: This section should reflect the true and total costs of the program.

APPLYING ORGANIZATION: This is the applicant agency's investment in their program. This is
the value of the resources the agency will contribute to the program's cost. These may include
funds from fundraising events, private donors, in-kind goods and services, and volunteer efforts.

OTHER FUNDERS: These are funds or resources provided from contracts, grants and
partnerships that are used to support the program's operations.

REQUESTED FROM FRHD: This is the funding request you are putting forward to the District.

The line item names may not fully align with your budget. Please edit those items to align with your
budget. Explain those items on your Budget Narrative Form as necessary.

A INDIRECT EXPENSES:
This section is for expenses that are part of indirect operats of the program, necessary which may
not be part of the direct service provision expenses (Adminsitration, facility expenses, general
liability ins., etc.). Please refer back to the training materials for clarification of these expenses.
The District will not consider funding more than 25% of these expenses

B PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PROGRAM SPECIFIC:

As stated, this section is for staffing expenses that are directly related to the provision of the
services/program. Please list each position title separately, unless there are multiple of the same
title then use (x3) as an indicator. For example, if funding salaries for four separate Drivers, you
would indicate as, Driver (x4) and the expense amount would be the cost of all four Drivers.

C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES:
This section is for supplies, items and or specific expenses related to the provision of the
services/program. This may include phone, rent, prining, program related insurance (e.g., vehicle),
trainings and cetifications.




,A Fallbrook Regional

alliy LEALTH DISTRICT

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

This file has a number of pre-formated pages. Those sections for auto calculations and set
formats are shaded in grey and should not be altered. Please keep a copy of this document as
it will be used as part of the grant reporting process

3

Funding History

List other grant funders that have been approached by your organization for this program in the
past year, do not include FRHD. Include Name, Date, Amount Requested, Awarded, Declined or
Pending.

Revenue Sources

Please list all sources of revenue the agency recieves by category. This Form has two sections,
one for Agency Funding and one for Project Funding. Please fill out both sides of the table.
Amounts do not need to be exact; however, we ask for best estimates.

Budget Narrative

There are headers that align with the Budget Form. These items should be explained (narrative) if
they are unsusual or have a specific project impact. Explanations regarding utliity expenses are
generally understood, but expenses relating to training or for a specialty insurance could be
expressed here.

6 Budget Reporting Form

>

This form will be used for those grantees who are awarded contracts. This form must be submitted
with the quarterly Impact Report and should demonstrate that funds were allocated according to
the submitted proposal budget.



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH‘@DlSTmCT

Agency
Name:

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET FORM

| REINS Therapeutic Horsemanship Program |PROGRAM NAME:

Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program

Not all line items will correspond with your program budget. If the item does not fully align either leave it blank or group it in the best category possible.
However, be sure your program budget is fully itemized.

1) | A INDIRECT EXPENSES: PROGRAM COST ORAGZ\PI\ILI\Z(TT(I;ON OTHER FUNDERS REQU':;_\,'EE’ FROM
A1 200.00 200.00 -
A2 100.00 100.00 -
A3 370.00 370.00 )
A4
A5 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
A6 300.00 300.00 -
A7 200.00 200.00 -
A8 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
A9 200.00 200.00 -
A10 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
A1
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE 4,370.00 3,370.00 1,000.00 -
APPLYING REQUESTED FROM

2)

3)

B PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PROGRAM SPECIFIC

PROGRAM COST

OTHER FUNDERS

ORGANIZATION FRHD
B1 95,000.00 67,500.00 20,000.00 7,500.00
B2 40,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
B3 45,000.00 45,000.00 - -
B4
B5 10,000.00 7,900.00 2,100.00
B6 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
B7
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE 200,000.00 150,400.00 32,100.00 17,500.00
C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES PROGRAM COST ORA(\B';'LLI\Z(TT?ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUES;ES FROM
C1 30,000.00 18,550.00 3,950.00 7,500.00
Cc2 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
Cc3 500.00 - 500.00
c4
c5
c6 gséﬁLﬁg::/zr’:; c Peit,g cl;rtt;r’lvv:t(lfg)al Equine Specialist in Mental Health 2.500.00 R 2,500.00 R
C7 |Scholarships - 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 -
C8 |Program Specific Marketing & Communications 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
c9
c10
c11
c12
c13
c14
c15
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 46,500.00 23,550.00 15,450.00 7,500.00
w X Y z
D TOTAL ALL EXPENSES PROGRAM COST NS
$ 250,870.00 10%
FUNDING SOURCES
E FUNDS FOR PROGRAM
E1 APPLYING ORGANIZATION X 177,320.00
E2 OTHER FUNDERS Y 48,550.00
g3 REQUESTED FROM FRHD z 25,000.00
|TOTA'- FUNDING SOURCES $ 250,870.00 | NOTE: THIS AMOUNT SHOULD BE EQUAL TO YOUR PROJECT COST.
% OF AGENCY BUDGET
F  CALCULATE % of Total Agency budget that this Program | $ 1,400,000.00 [ AL S
represents. AGENCY BUDGET* PROGRAM COST | % of AGENCY BUDGET

** Agency budget is your agency’s entire budget for the year. Fill in the amount.

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS - TAB 2




Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH"@DBTmCT

Agency Name: REINS Therapeutic Horsemanship Program
Program Name: Equine-Assisted Mental Health
INSTRUCTIONS:

List other grant funders that have been approached by your organization for this program in the past year, do not include
FRHD. Include Name, Date, Amount Requested, Awarded, Declined or Pending.

Funder Name

Date Submitted

Amount Requested

Status

Pending (not awarded in

JW Couch Foundation 2/15/2024 $50,000/2023)
Pending (not awarded in
Henry L. Guenther Foundation 1/30 $25,000.00|2023)
Awarded - Distribution in
LL Foundation for Youth 28-Nov $25,000|December 2024
Judith Campbell Foundation 9/19 $20,000.00|Awarded
LL Foundation for Youth 9/15 $25,000.00|Awarded
Fallbrook Vintage Car Club 4/11 $1,500.00|Awarded
Military Spouses Association 5/25 $1,000.00|Awarded
PATH International 5/1 $1,050.00|Awarded




Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH‘@DISTRICT

Agency Name: REINS Therapeutic Hor hip Program

Program Name: Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program

Total Organization Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 1,400,000.00
Total Project Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 250,870.00

Leave cells blank if they are not applicable to your organization - do not mark with NA.

Organization Sources of Revenue Sources of Funding
(Total Organization Budget) (This Project Request)
One-time One-time
Percent funding? Percent of funding?
Source of funds $ Amount of Total (Yes/No) $ Amount Total (Yes/No)
Federal
State
City/County*
Other Govt. | | |
Proposed FRHD 25000 | 25000
Fees for Service 300000 | 0
Grants (non-gov't) 287000 | 50000
General Donations 338000
Organizational
Fundraising 450000 50,870
Other (list): 125000
REINS Therapeutic
Horsemanship Program
Total| $1,400,000.00] 0%] | $250,870.00] 0%

* City/County
If the organization currently receives funding from any Cities or Counties, please list the
jurisdiction and contract amount below.

San Diego Community Enhacement fund ($20K - not yet awarded for 2024).



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH,‘fl},.DISTRICT

Agency Name: REINS Therapeutic Horsemanship Program
Program Name: Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program
INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Listitems from your PROJECT BUDGET FORM (Sections A and B) that you are seeking FRHD support, and
that requires explanation.

2. Your narrative should explain why this expense is necessary to the project and why or how FRHD funding would
make an impact.

A. INDIRECT EXPENSES: Please indicate by the Line Number and Item Name
# Name Narrative:

B. PERSONNEL EXPENSES -PROGRAM SPECIFIC
# Name Narrative:

Equine Specialist Partial cost of the total needed to employ specialists with Equine Specialist Mental
Mental Health and  |Health and Learning certifications, ensuring we can continue to run the mental health
B1 |Learning programming as intended and directly impacting our program.

Licensed Mental Partial cost of the total needed to continue employing mental healh professional to
B2 [Health Professional [ensure we can run the mental health programming as intended.

C. DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES
# Name Narrative:

Partial cost for critical equipment associated with mental health sessions. Covers equine
C1 |Equipment care for the specially traineed horses that are required to run the program.




Fallbrook Regional

HEALTH(“"},DISTRICT

Agency REINS Therapeutic
Name: [Horsemanshio Proaram |
The main ¢

reported under each heading.

ategories align with the budget submitted with your

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET REPORTING FORM

PROGRAM NAME:

Equine-Assisted Mental Health Program

application. Aggregate totals are all that should be

i REQUESTED AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
1) | A |[INDIRECT EXPENSES: PROGRAM COST | cromFRHD |  USED Q7 USED Q2 USED Q3 USED Q4
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE $4,370.00 $0.00
B PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PROGRAM PROGRAM COST REQUESTED AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
SPECIFIC FROM FRHD USED Q1 USED Q2 USED Q3 USED Q4
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $200,000.00 $17,500.00
REQUESTED AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
C |DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES PROGRAM COST| EROMFRHD | USED Q1 USED Q2 USED Q3 USED Q4
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $46,500.00 $7,500.00
FRHD Funds [ Total Amount | Total Amount | Total Amount | Total Amount
D |toTALS PROGRAM COST|  Awarded Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
$250,870.00 $0.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total funds expended to date:|$0.00




2:03 PM REINS

02/28/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Contributions

4100 - Fundraising
4400 - Interest Income
PROGRAMS
4600 - Property Income
4999 - Uncategorized Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
60300 - Bad Debts
6010 - Accounting Services
6020 - Advertising
6030 - Bank/Credit Card Fees
6500 - Employee Education/Events
6510 - Employee Payroll/Taxes/WC

6600 - Facility Improvements
6601 - Facility Maintenance
6100 - Fundraising Expense

6400 - Horse Care

6050 - Insurance

6999 - Miscellaneous Program Expense
6070 - Non-Profit Dues/Memberships
6080 - Office and Administration

6081 - Printing & Postage

6603 - Program Supplies

6602 - Property Taxes

6740 - Scholarships

6700 - Therapy Consults

6620 - Tractor/Truck/Transportation
6650 - Utilities

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Jan - Dec 23

544,327.52
458,971.11
11,280.58
215,742.50
29,603.00
30.00

1,259,954.71

1,259,954.71

150.00
10,750.00
3,540.00
14,579.15
6,392.25
957,130.12

1,434.37
28,395.92
152,114.64

93,510.79

9,030.83
4,325.16
779.78
12,123.93
15,368.92
17,083.88
539.60
37,918.84

9,5621.25

8,831.97
34,587.24

1,418,108.64

-158,153.93

Page 1



2:03 PM

02/28/24
Accrual Basis

REINS

Profit & Loss
January through December 2023

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
8300 - Dividend Income
8100 - In-kind contributions
8200 - Unrealized gains & losses

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Investment Mgmt Fees
9100 - In-Kind Expenses

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 23

9,746.22
73,980.00

30,010.95

113,737.17

4,352.81
73,980.00

78,332.81

35,404.36

-122,749.57

Page 2
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